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ADDENDUM NO.:  7 
IFB or RFP NO.:  742 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install AV Equipment 
Project: SUNY Fashion Institute of Technology  
Bid Opening Date: Friday, March 24, 2023, at 3:00PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Answer questions received during RFI period. 
 

1. Q: Please confirm: Knitting Lab – Missing Gooseneck Microphone (MIC40) MX418/C) Qty.1 
A: Contractor to follow equipment list and provide the specified gooseneck microphone for the 
podiums.  
 

2. Q: Please confirm: Knitting Lab – Addition Wireless receiver (WMS01) (ULXD4) Qty. 1 
A: Contractor to follow equipment list.  The Knitting Lab requires (1) Shure QLXD-14/93 wireless 
microphone receiver and lavalier microphone / bodypack transmitter.  
 

3. Q: Please confirm: Knitting Lab – Replaced HDBT transmitter (HDTX2) (HDMI-TPS-TX210) to unknown 
item (HDA01) Qty. 1, AV consultant SYSTEM ID is missing, please provide. 
A: SMW Response: HAD01 to be HDMI 2x1 DA -- Extron DA2 HD 4K / 60-1480-01               
 

4. Q: Please confirm:  Classrooms / Workshop Classrooms – Replaced gooseneck Mic (MIC40) (MX418/C) 
to lavalier MIC (WMS02) (QLXD14/93) Qty. 24 
A: Contractor to follow equipment list and provide the specified gooseneck microphone for the podium 
in each room.  
 

5. Q: Please confirm: Classrooms / Workshop Classrooms – Replaced lavalier MIC (WMS02) (QLXD14/93) 
to Wireless receiver (WMS01) (ULXD4) Qty. 24 
A: Contractor to follow equipment list.  The Each room requires (1) Shure QLXD-14/93 wireless 
microphone receiver and lavalier microphone / bodypack transmitter.  
 

6. Q: Please confirm: Classrooms / Workshop Classrooms – Replaced HDBT transmitter (HDTX2) (HDMI-
TPS-TX210) to unknown item (HDA01) Qty. 24, AV consultant SYSTEM ID is missing, please provide. 
A: HAD01 to be HDMI 2x1 DA -- Extron DA2 HD 4K / 60-1480-01               

  
7. Q: With respect to AV equipment that will be installed in the podium, does that podium include a 19" 

rack rail or not, if not, who will provide it. 
A: Podiums do not include a rack rail.  The equipment itself is not rack mountable.  Equipment is to be 
secured to interior podium structure – surface mounted. 
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8. Q: How will we find out who is responsible for providing Crestron items? 
A: Crestron equipment and further information will be sent to the installer once awarded.  
 

9. Q: Please advise responsibility matrix for all OFCI (owner furnished contractor installed) such as 
(Programming-commissioning-Testing-Warranty). 
A: Please refer to the scope of work.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.   


